LAKELAND VILLAGE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL

Wednesday, February 24, 2016 - 6:00 pm Lakeland Village Community Center 16275 Grand Ave., Lake Elsinore, California, CA 92530

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW LOCATAION

MEETING MINUTES

1.	Call to Order: 6:05pm; Pledge of Allegiance
2.	Roll Call:X_ Barbara Dye (Chair)Corey Crow (Vice chair)_X_ Jim SnyderX_ Nancy HunzekerChuck PitmanX_ Alt: Alexander Hugh Geffert_X_ Alt: Judy Guglielmana
	Barbara Dye asked Judy Guglielmana to take the minutes since Corey Crow was absent Ceremonial Ribbon Cutting for the community center
3.	Approval of Minutes December 2, 2015 Motion to approve the minutes: Snyder, Seconded: Guglielmana Passed 5-0
4.	Reports (3 minutes each): 4.1 Riverside Sheriff: Lt Pemberton, Riverside County Sheriff Department: Discussed there had been 378 calls, 16 arrested (7 felonies; 7 trespassing). New program: HOT Team to address the homeless issue. Working on homeless camps located at Terrington, Hayes and Gardner.
	4.2 Elsinore Cemetery District: Karen Snyder spoke and provided updates. Water conversation is a huge issue. New building is progressing.
	4.3 Riverside County Flood Control: Chris Hyland. Flood has been focusing on cleaning the channels in time of potential El Nino rains.
	4.4 Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's office: Deni Horne updated on AB2297 which addressed student information and opt out forum.
	4.5 Lakeland Village Neighborhood Watch. Linda Ridenour: Neighborhood Watch held at 7pm; meet at

5. New Business:

5.1 Nicole Dailey, Public Information Officer & Audrey Young, Management Analyst for the City of Lake Elsinore. Update on the City's lake ordinance policy.

Audrey Young addressed weed abatement.

6:30 for social. Meetings at Lakeland Village Community Center.

Nicole Dailey proposed Lake Ordinance and revision of the municipal codes. Lake has been and will continue to be stocked. 2040 Strategic plan.

April 23rd- Clean Extreme

April 30th- Fishing Derby

Update on future Lake Elsinore Businesses.

Lake levels: 1235.10; Canyon Lake: 1381

5.2 Matt Lohr, Area Manager with Riverside County Parks and Open Space District. Tour and preview of programs for the Lakeland Village Community Center. Provided tours of the facility and update on programing and summer events. Looking for grants and funding to continue progression of facility.

6. Old Business:

Judy Guglielmana: Thanked Supervisor Jeffries for all his work in the community and the Community Center

7. Public Comments: Those wishing to address the CAC, must complete a "Request to Speak" form and give it to the board.

John Thomas: Requested that Stoneman be paved

Alan Pratt: Requested that Brochard Road be paved by the

8. Lakeland Village CAC Member Comments:

8.1 Members' Comments

9. Update from the Office of Supervisor Kevin Jeffries:

9.1 Kristen Huyck, Legislative Assistant (951) 471-4500; KHuyck@RCBOS.org
Provided update on County issues relating to District 1. The Supervisor is excited to have his office relocate to the Lakeland Village Community Center summer. Will work with County Transportation to get a speaker at the next meeting in May.

9.2 Community Calendar

-July 4, 2016 Concert in Perrot Park & Fourth of July Celebration

-August 24, 2016 Town hall in lieu of meeting

-August 27, 2016 Movie Night, Lakeland Village Community Center

10. Future Agenda Items:

11. <u>Date/Location of Next Meeting/Adjournment:</u> May 25, 2016 at 6pm

12. Adjourned 7:38pm

Alternative formats available upon request.

If you require reasonable accommodation, please contact Kristen Huyck at $\underline{KHuyck@RCBOS.ORG} \text{ two weeks prior to the meeting.}$

^{*} Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand or complete a speaker's slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

^{*}New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

^{*}The Lakeland Village CAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff.